From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:
Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Required Attendees:

Optional Attendees:

USER CODE: 4966

2526, LG&E Internal.

Schetzel, Doug </O=LGE/OU=LOUISVILLE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E030018>

4/7/2009 4:31:34 PM

Schetzel, Doug <Doug.Schetzel@eon-us.com>; Freibert, Charlie <Charlie Freibert@eon-us.com>;
Cocanougher, Beth <Beth.Cocanougher@eon-us.com>; Depaull, Tom <Tom.Depaull@eon-us.com>;
'Thompson, Dan' <DThompson@invenergyllc.com>; 'Coles, Todd R.'
<todd.coles@troutmansanders.com>; EONUSCO08 S Conference Room <EONUSC08bsouth@eon-
us.com>

Invenergy Negotiations

E.ON 8-S

Wed 4/8/2009 4:00:00 PM

Wed 4/8/2009 5:00:00 PM

(none)

Accepted

Schetzel, Doug; Freibert, Charlie; Cocanougher, Beth; Depaull, Tom; "'Thompson, Dan"; 'Coles, Todd
R."; EONUSCOQ08 S Conference Room
Sieg, Lisa; Early, John

7-627-2526, KU and WKE On-net 7+seven.
627-2526, Louisville area local call.
502-627-2526, North America Long Distance.
866-877-4571, North America Toll Free.

LGE-KU-1005756



